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From: Hunter, John J (Jamie)

To: Linero. Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn; Read. David

Cc: Green, Justin B.; Boatwright, Kelley M.

Subject: 0170004-047-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit - Comments
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 2:12:29 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Please find below minor comments related to the draft permit:
1. Please correct the e-mail address for R. Alexander Glenn to Alex.Glenn@Duke-Energy.com

2. The Proposed Project language (page 3 of 24) states that it “includes the permanent
shutdown of CREC coal-fueled Units 1 and 2.” This phrasing was revised elsewhere to state
that Units 1 and 2 “will retire in conjunction with operation of CCCP.” Please make this
change here as well.

3. The Regulatory Classification section (page 4 of 24) states that the existing facility is subject
to CAIR. According to EPA, CAIR will cease to exist on Jan 1, 2015, and be replaced by
CSAPR. This description should be clarified, maybe to say that it will only be subject to CAIR
as required by federal law.

4. Condition 7 (page 6 of 24) contains redundant language in subparts b. and c. Redundant
language should be removed.

5. Condition 3 (page 9 of 24) needs a parenthetical that the inlet air-cooling system is optional.

6. In Condition 12.g., the phrase “two (2) hours in any 24-hour period” should be changed to
“120 minutes in any 24-hour period” in order to maintain consistency with the other
subparts of this condition.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding these comments.

Thanks.

Jamie Hunter

Lead Environmental Specialist
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

299 First Avenue North (FL-903)
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
Office: (727) 820-5764

Cell: (727) 409-5829
Jamie.Hunter@duke-energy.com
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&% Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you
From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]
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Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 3:06 PM

To: r.alexander.glenn@duke-energy.com

Cc: bkarl@ectinc.com; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Green, Justin B.; Boatwright, Kelley
M.; acoe@earthjustice.org; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0170004-047-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit

Dear Mr. Glenn:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify

Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (DEF)
Facility Name: CRYSTAL RIVER POWER FOSSIL PLANT
Project Number: 0170004-047-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: CITRUS

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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